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David Brown /\/‘\( q{j \ RECEINVED-+PSC

From: Toni Earnhart .
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2011 10:44 AM e 29 llets
To: David Brown; Raquel Tully COMMISSION

Subject: CORRECTED CALCULATIONS FOR: Compliance Settlement & Reapplication of MexteCLLERK
Communications Inc. d/bfa The Dunnellon Phone Company d/b/a The Florida Phone Company
d/b/a The Phone Company (TK187 and TX951)

Importance: High
David/Raquel,

| just realized that | picked up 2012 P&I RAF figures and not the 2011 P&l figures in my break down
previously emailed to Raquel this morning. The company is paying the past due 2009 RAF and the (2)
$500 Compliance Fines Ordered per each docket. They have neglected to submit the $400 new
application fee. | apologize for my mistake and have corrected the previous calculations in this

email. Please correct any deposits, etc...that my incorrect figures may have caused.

Sl
TK187 - Docket No, 090296-T| Q Lf\{-\\ 1

2009 RAF $700.00

Penalty $175.00 : ) T’D(‘Cﬁ
Interest __$133.00 & Qm @ N

Total - $1008.00 ’SQG @ ~1\{\€

Apply $200 to PSC Trust Fund and $ 300 to the General Revenue Fund for Docket No. 090296-T!
(TK187) S RIS

il

TX851 - Docket No. 090210-TX
2009 RAF $600.00
Penalty $150.00

Interest __$114.00
Total - $864.00

Apply $200 to PSC Trust Fund and $ 300 to the General Revenue Fund for Docket No. 090210-T XI
{TX951)

$1008+$864+1000=$2872

The company still owes the $400 reapplication fee. | will contact them and let them know.

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
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